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From: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis <wannrf@jea.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Graeme Conway (MIRA)
Cc: Perry Offutt (MIRA); Aaron Rubin  (MIRA)
Subject: RE: Follow up

Perry and Aaron, 
  
I have added you to the data room. Please let me know if you have any questions. You can reach me on my cell phone at 
214-770-4366. 
  
Thanks, 
Ryan 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  

From: Graeme Conway (MIRA) 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:13 PM 
To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis 
Cc: Perry Offutt (MIRA); Aaron Rubin (MIRA) 
Subject: RE: Follow up 
  

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 
 

Many thanks Ryan 
  
I have cc’d my colleagues Perry Offutt and Aaron Rubin who will take this forward. 
  
All the best  
  
Graeme 
  
  
Graeme Conway | Senior Managing Director 
Macquarie Infrastructure and Real Assets Inc. 
125 W 55th Street, Level 15, New York NY 10019 
T +1 (212)  231 0574 | M +1 (917) 865 8044 | F +1 (212) 231 1828 I E graeme.conway@macquarie.com 
www.macquarie.com 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
Important notice - The information contained in this email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the 
information in this email in any way. If you received it in error, please tell us immediately by return email and delete the document. Macquarie does not 
guarantee the integrity of any emails or attached files. It is also not responsible for any changes made to them by any other person. 
  

From: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Dir Financial Planning & Analysis [mailto:wannrf@jea.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 10:04 PM 
To: Graeme Conway (MIRA) <Graeme.Conway@macquarie.com> 
Subject: Follow up 
  
Graeme, 
  
Per your request from our discussion today I have set up an intralinks data room with some information you may find 
useful in your analysis. You should receive a notification but if not I have provided a link to log in. We will be adding 
additional info tomorrow. Please let me know if you have additional members of your team that you would like added to 
the data room. 
  
Please don’t hesitate to contact me on my cell phone at 214-770-4366. 
  
https://services.intralinks.com/AZ?w=4889945&br=1&p=3 
  
  
Thank you, 
Ryan 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local 
Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or 
from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records 
Laws. Any information deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly 
marked. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released 
in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone 
or in writing. 
 
This email and any attachment is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 
Macquarie does not guarantee the integrity of any emails or attachments. For important disclosures and 
information about the incorporation and regulated status of Macquarie Group entities please see: 
www.macquarie.com/disclosures 


